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Rivera, Maribel

From: Maria Ferrao [mferrao@us-law.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2011 2:35 PM

To: Rivera, Maribel

Cc: . Maria Ferrao

Subject: RE: Articles of Correction for FL Nonprofit Corporation

Dear Maribel,
‘Under Acticle | NAME AND ADDRESS

‘The principal office or matling address should be

-

2338, #292, Immokalee, Road, Naples, [T, 34110-1445, )4

‘Thanks for your help.

Best Regards,

Maria C. Ferrao, Esq.

FARMER & ASSOCIATES, PLLC

ATIOWMEYE AY Law

MariAa C. FERRAO, ESQ.

MALTER OF LAWS IN TAXA OGN
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From: Rivera, Maribel [mailto;MRivera@dos.state.fl.us]

Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2011 1:43 PM

To: Maria Ferrao

Subject: RE: Articles of Correction for FL. Nonprofit Corporation

Send me the information needing updating
Thank you '

Woerritet Do
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Please take a few minutes lo provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey
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From: corphelp
Sent: Sunday, January 09, 2011 5:34 PM

To: 'Maria Ferrao'

Subject: RE: Articles of Correction for FL Nonprofit Corporation

An amendment is not needed. I'm forwarding your request ta the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Lee Yarbrough
Internet Access

- Division of Corporations

Pleass take a faw minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values your feedback as a
customer. Simply click on the fink to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.
DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Maria Ferrao [mailto:mferrap@us-law.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2011 10:14 AM

To: corphelp
Cc: Maria Ferrao
Subject: Articies of Correction for FL Nonprofit Corparation

We formed a FL Nonprofit Corporation {(NFP) on 12/8/10.
The document number is N10000011407.
The name of the NFP is Artists for Charity, SWFL Inc.

We need to correct Article | Name and Address

This is because under the Principal Address and the Mailing Address we had not included the Sfreet Name
As shown it is: 2338, UNIT #292 Naples, FL 34110-1445.

We need to include the Street name which is Immokalee Road.

Since the Articles of Correction will be filed within 30 days:

Do we need to include a $35.00 filing fee?

Do we need to mail this in? And, do we need to address it to the Amendment Section?

Or is there a fax option? Or an efile option? Or do you need the original signature on the Articles of Correction?
If we aré sending this our certified mail RRR, do we use the PO Box number or the Street address listed on your
website?

5. Do we need t include the originally filed Articles of incorporation or just the certification from the DOS {which
we will include);

N e

Thank you. | hope there is no charge for this. It would be helpful to get this answer this morning if you are not too’
busy. Thanks.

Best Regards,

Maria C. Ferrao, Esq.



